
ADDENDUM NO. # 1
to the

INVITATION TO BID NUMBER 15-020
For

ABERNATHY GREENWAY TRAIL PERVIOUS PAVER PROJECT

PROPOSALS DUE: November 4, 2014 2:00 PM EST

COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the ITB
City of Sandy Springs – Purchasing Division

Sandy Springs City Hall
7840 Roswell Road Bldg. 500

Sandy Springs, GA  30350

We have received and are answering the following questions:

1) Question:  There are contradicting due dates on the documents distributed at the pre-bid
conference.  What is the correct date?

Answer:  We apologize for the error and any confusion it created.  The correct date is
TUESDAY NOVEMBER 4, 2014 2:00 PM EST.

2) Question: Could we get a full detail of the pervious paver and all the stone involved.

Answer: We want a pervious paver system. Installation should be as per manufacturer’s
specifications, but a typical profile is:

3-4" Brick Style Permeable Pavers
1-2" #89 Setting Bed and Joint Fill
6" #57 Stone Base

The manufacturer will provide the established profile detail.

3) Question: Again I may have missed this at the beginning, but where exactly would the
staging area be and where would are possible places to store the material on site and
how much can we store? There are not a lot of places to store materials let alone get in
and out of the site.



Answer: Staging is extremely limited.  Some staging will be allowed in the parking lot.  A
lane closure of Abernathy will be allowed until 3:00 p.m. There is an empty lot on the
north side of the park on Wright Rd (east end) where materials and equipment may be
stored.
Staging on site may be permitted as long as pedestrian access is accommodated. Any
damage to the sod or other existing site improvements must be left or replaced to match
pre-construction condition or better.

4) Question: On the pricing sheet there is a line item that reads “install joint material”, what
exactly is the joint material installation?

Answer: The pervious pavers typically call for a broomed loose material such as 89
stone. Installation should be as per manufacturer’s specifications.

5) Question: Is this a unit price or lump sum contract; will payment be made on installed
quantities?

Answer: Bidder is asked to make their best estimate of quantities based on the
information provided in the ITB.  Payment will be based on installed quantities as per the
bid.

6) Question: Will you consider providing a staging area on site for material handling?

Answer: See question 3.

7) Question: Can you provide expected quantity of Tree Save Fence?

Answer: It is up to the bidder to estimate the required quantities for all materials. Tree
save will be required to protect the larger trees (24” cal.+) only.

8) Question: How much do you expect contractor will have to excavate for paver
subgrade?

Answer: Depth of material is described in the ITB.  It is up to the contractor to estimate

9) Question: Can we get specifications on Pavers and related material (sand, joint
material, etc.)?

Answer: This has been posted to the website.

10) Question: Can the City provide a detailed section to confirm material quantities and
installation specifications?

Answer:  It is up to the bidder to estimate based on the information provided in the ITB.

The question and answer period is now closed.  Any additional questions may
not be answered.



I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1 for the abovementioned RFP / ITB
and have incorporated the changes into my response.

COMPANY NAME: ____________________________________________________________________

CONTACT PERSON:  _________________________________________________________________

ADDRESS: __________________________________________________________________________

CITY: _______________________________________ STATE: _____________ ZIP: ______________

PHONE: __________________________________ FAX: : ____________________________________

EMAIL ADDRESS: ____________________________________________________________________

SIGNATURE: ____________________________________     DATE: ___________________________

End of Addendum No. # 1


